] ) RC ID# 2022-003 b
Marin, Carolina

Subject: RE: Rules Committee 2022-003 a

From: Bill Chapman <bchapman@ctbar.org>

Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 9:59 AM

To: andrew.mcdonald <andrew.mcdonald@connapp.jud.ct.gov>; Del Ciampo, Joseph <Joseph.DelCiampo@jud.ct.gov>
Subject: Rules Committee 2022-003 a

Good morning your Honor and Attorney Del Ciampo:

I would ask this afternoon that you would refer Item 2002-003, amending Practice Book section 2-27
and regarding the collection of the occupational tax on attorneys, to at least the CBA for comments
before the March meeting of the Rules Committee. We wish to make sure that this is not too broad.
Thank you.

Bill Chapman
Director, Government & Community Relations

Bar Association

Mobile: 860-707-3309
Desk: 860-612-2004

bchapman@ctbar.org

Twitter: @CTBarLeg




